

AGENDA ITEM NO.	ITEM/DECISION	SPEAKER	ACTION/OUTCOME
1.	Apologies  and Welcome		Geoff Lummis (Alumni Representative), Russ Fishwick JP (Community Member) and Nandita Naroth (P&C Representative)  Pashel Hollands (Academic Extension Program Teaching and Learning Coordinator)
2.	Acceptance of the Minutes		<b>Resolution:</b> That the minutes of the meeting held on the 7 September 2023 be accepted as tabled. <b>Moved</b>

•

			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The P&amp;C are in a good position financially to assist with financing new projects in 2024. The P&amp;C are contributing around \$750,000 to the landscaping project at the front of the school which will commence over the school holiday period.</li> </ul>
8.	Chair Report	Genevieve McSporrán	<p><u>Chair Report:</u> Genevieve congratulated the school on the very successful Year 12 Presentation Ceremony held on the 25 October at HBF Stadium.</p> <p>Genevieve has made connection with a lawyer who could be considered as a community member if the School Board were looking to add another member. Neil advised that possibly this person could be considered as a guest speaker for the Breakfast Club.</p>
9.	Alumni Report	Genevieve McSporrán	<p><u>Alumni Report:</u> The report was tabled for dit adotda porrad.2 (b)-24 Tm()he bCluNPA a dhh.7 (.)J1C 0()8C 0.633 (o)-0</p>

Kris  
Mainstone



- Improvements to the canteen to enable students' faster access to food and drink areas and will improve movement with two points of entry and exit. It is also hoped to also have this completed during the school holidays.

Toilets:

There continues to be significant issues with student toilets caused by a small number of students. This includes almost daily graffiti, vaping and smoking. This is a concern as younger students feel unsafe during the designated breaks, thus wanting to use toilets during class time.

After discussion at the Staff Conference the aim is to come up with